
3./31/23

Res 368

15062



1

Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:18 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Rogan, Megan; Lowndes, Daniel; Kasparek, Mary
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #15062
Attachments: 15062.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response

Hicklin, Charles Read: 4/4/2023 9:59 AM Approve: 4/4/2023 9:59 AM

Rogan, Megan Read: 4/3/2023 3:19 PM Approve: 4/3/2023 3:19 PM

Lowndes, Daniel Approve: 4/3/2023 4:11 PM

Kasparek, Mary Approve: 4/3/2023 3:25 PM

Stavn, Stephanie Read: 4/5/2023 10:30 AM

Oby, Joe

Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
Contract #15062      
Department:  Airport 
Vendor:  TDS Metrocom LLC 
Contract Description:  20’ x 20’ easement to construct, maintain & use utility cabinet at Intersection of Anderson & 
Grimm Streets (Res 368) 
Contract Term:    perpetual 
Contract Amount:  $2,500.00 
 
 
Thanks much, 
Michelle  
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please note:  I am currently working a modified schedule in accordance with COVID 19 response 
guidelines.  I work in office Mondays and Wednesdays and work remotely Tuesday, Thursdays and Fridays.  

 

 



 

 

2022 RES-368 1 
 2 

GRANTING EASEMENT INVOLVING LAND AT THE DANE COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT 3 
 4 
 TDS Metrocom, LLC (“TDS”) is seeking to construct a utility cabinet connecting to its 5 
existing fiber network underlying Dane County property and has requested that Dane County 6 
grant TDS a 400 square foot easement to construct, maintain, and use such a utility cabinet on 7 
County owned land near the Dane County Regional Airport at the intersection of Anderson Street 8 
and Grimm Street. TDS will repair any damage to the land caused by its use of the easement. 9 
TDS’s use of the easement will not impact airport operations, and all work and remediation will 10 
be warranted and maintained by TDS and its contractors. 11 
 12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dane County Executive and the Dane 13 
County Clerk are authorized to execute on behalf of Dane County an Easement, as set forth 14 
above. 15 
 16 
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DOCUMENT NO. EASEMENT

This Easement is made as of the last signature date below by
Dane County, WI (“Grantor”).  

Grantor is the owner of the real property located at 2402 
Anderson St., Madison, WI identified as Parcel Identification 
Number 251/0810-304-0209-4 (the “Parcel”).

Grantee wishes to acquire limited rights to access and use a
portion of the Parcel measuring approximately 20’ x 20’ as more 
particularly described in the attached Exhibit A (the “Easement 
Area”).

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration of $2,500.00
and other good and valuable consideration, Grantor does hereby 
give, grant and convey to TDS Metrocom, LLC and its 
successors and assigns (collectively, “Grantee”), a perpetual
easement upon, in, under, over, across, and along the Parcel to 
the extent outlined below (the “Easement”):

RETURN TO:
Betsy Bosiak
Right of Way Agent
613 Mountain Road
Epsom, NH  03234

Parcel ID #: 251/0810-304-0209-4

1. Grantee may construct, use, maintain operate, alter, add to, repair, replace, and/or remove its 
facilities consisting of electronic telecommunications cabinets, poles, pedestals, overhead and underground 
cables, wires, ducts, conduits, and other equipment and accessories pertaining to the operation of 
Grantee’s telecommunications systems (collectively, the “Facilities”) upon, in, under, over, across, and 
along the Easement Area.

2. Grantee will have the right of ingress to and egress from the Easement Area via the Parcel.

3. Grantee may cut down and control the future growth of trees, brush and other vegetation in the 
Easement Area which may, in Grantee’s sole but reasonable judgment, interfere with Grantee’s use of the 
Easement.

4. Grantee will repair any physical damage to the Parcel caused by Grantee’s use of the Easement;
alternatively, in Grantee’s sole discretion, Grantee may compensate Grantor for the reasonable value of 
such damage, evidenced by an invoice submitted by Grantor.

5. Grantee shall not use or authorize others to use the land subject to this Easement in such a manner 
as to create electrical or electronic interference with radio transmission or reception between aircraft and 
any air, navigational, or aviation communications installation on or near Grantor’s airport, or in such manner 
as to make it difficult for pilots to distinguish between airport lights and other lights or so as to otherwise 
impair pilots’ visual perception in the vicinity of the airport or as to otherwise endanger the landing, taking 
off, or maneuvering of aircraft in the vicinity of said airport.

6. Grantor may not engage in any activity that interferes with or unduly inconveniences Grantee’s full
use and enjoyment of the Easement; otherwise, Grantor may use any portion of the Parcel, inside or outside
the Easement Area, in any reasonable manner.
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7. Any Facilities installed within the Easement Area at Grantee’s expense shall remain Grantee’s 
property, removable at Grantee’s option. Provided, however, that if Grantee abandons the Easement, 
Grantor may require Grantee to remove any or all of the Facilities and restore the Easement Area to its 
condition prior to the installation of the Facilities, reasonable wear and tear excepted, all at Grantee’s 
expense.

8. Grantee shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless Grantor from any liability in connection with 
any accident or other act or omission in connection with or arising from Grantee’s exercise of its rights 
granted herein.

9. Grantor covenants that it is the sole owner of the Parcel and the Parcel is free and clear of any 
encumbrances and liens that may interfere with the rights conveyed to Grantee herein.

10. Grantor’s and Grantee’s obligations under this Easement shall be binding upon their respective
successors and assigns.

TDS TELECOM USE ONLY

Company No. 0825

Easement No. EMAD-22-002

Exchange No. 0526

WBS Element: MC-220526035

DATED: ______________________

____________________________________
Signature

_Joseph Parisi_______________________
Print Name

____________________________________
Signature

_Scott McDonell______________________
Print Name

STATE OF Wisconsin )
)  SS.

COUNTY OF DANE )

On this day __________________ personally appeared before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the above-
referenced state, proved to me through presentation of a government-issued identification card to be the person(s) whose 
name(s) is/are subscribed to the foregoing Easement and acknowledged to me that (s)he/they executed the same for the 
purposes and consideration expressed therein. Given under my hand and seal of office this _____ day of 
_____________________, 20_____.

____________________________________
Signature of Notary

SEAL
____________________________________
Printed Name of Notary

Notary Public, County, State of _____________________

My Commission Expires: _______________________ [DATE] 

Joseph T. Parisi
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The instrument was drafted by: TDS Telecommunications LLC 

Insertions by: M Jass 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
Description of Easement Area 

 
20’ x 20’ on the attached parcel map to be surveyed and inserted in this exhibit a later date. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 




